## **OSMAN ABOZAID SALEH GOMAA**

## CONTACT

- @ oas.gomaa@gmail.com
- **+**971582669061
- Umm Al Quwain UAE

## **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Date of Birth: 1/1/1996

Nationality : Sudanese

# SKILLS

Communication Skills Time Managment Work under pressure Attention to detail and accuracy of observation The ability to deal with emergency changes. LANGUAGES EXPERIENCE 2020 EXPERIENCE 2022 -2023

Arabic language - Native English language - Intermediate

## **OBJECTIVE**

To work in an environment which encourages me to succeed and grow professionally where I can utilize my skills and knowledge appropriately.

### SUMMERY PROFILE

A legal advisor professional that provides legal advice and guidance to individuals, businesses, and organizations. I'm specialize in various areas of law and assist clients in understanding their legal rights and responsibilities. I have a strong understanding of the law, excellent communication skills, and the ability to analyze complex legal issues.

#### **EDUCATION**

2015 - 2020	<b>Jordanian Sudanese College of Science and Technology</b> Bachelor of Low V.good
EXPERIENCE	
2022 - 2023	Khutwa Charitable Foundation Scientific research Writer Following up on the academic steps of researchers before starting to write the research, helping and guiding researchers, and solving the problems they encounter while writing the research.
2021 - 2022	<b>Legal Advisor</b> providing guidance and legal advice to clients, whether individuals or institutions,
2019 - 2020	Ayoub Factory Security and Safety Supervisor Monitoring guards in terms of attendance and departure and ensuring their presence at guard sites. conducting periodic inspections of emergency exits and fire equipment, Familiarity, commitment, and application of laws.

#### **COURSES**

Security and safety of public facilities and headquarters. Future Center for Training and Capacity Building 2024

Strategic planning. Edraak 2024 platform

Educational technology. Edraak platform 2023

Human Resources Management. Durban Training, Languages and Human Development 2021

Computer Applications. Enchon Training Center 2020

